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Blanca S. Bayo, Director

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Serwces
Florida Public Service Commission

| ' - S \a~ok
Capital Circle Office Center o : ' @—J\"
- 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 '

ELECTRONICALLY FlLED via fillnqs@psc state fl.us

RE: Working Assets Long Distance - 2005 Interexchange Service Evaluation
~ Final Report on Refund Plan

Docket 050485-Tl

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Enclosed please find Working Assets’ Final Report on its Refund Plan for filing in

the above referenced docket. Enclosed please also find a check payable to the
General Revenue Fund of the State of Florida.

If you have any questions about this filing, please cqntaét me at'415-369—2053
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Total refund amount plus interest:

Total amount refunded to
active affected customers:

Final # of active affected
customers receiving refund:

Amount remitted to FL PSC
General Fund (Encl.):

Working Assets Long Distance - Interexchange Service Evaluation

$16,455.61

$7,099.29
1314

$9,356.32

Refund Plan — Final Report
February 8, 2006
Docket 050485-T]
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Raquel Tully

From: Ray Kennedy
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2006 8:22 AM

To: Raquel Tully
Cc: Melinda Watts
Subject: FW:

it all goes to the general revenue fund.

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2006 8:17 AM
To: Ray Kennedy

Subject: FW:

Ray, this is Melinda's docket. Please respond to Raquel.” Thanks.

From: Raquel Tully

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2006 2:20 PM
To: Paula Isler

Subject:

We received a check for 9356.32, docket no 050485-ti how do you want me to deposit this.

2/13/2006



FedEx | Ship Manager | Label 7926 5386 0567

From: Qrigin ID: {415)369-2053
Jean Parker

Working Assels Funding Service
101 Market Street, Suite 700

Fedzsz.

Express

San Francisco, CA 94105

CLS812286/14/18

SHIPTO: (850)413-6100

Blanca S. Bayo, Director
Florida Public Service Commission
Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

BILL SENDER

Tallahassee, FL 323990850
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Ship Date: 08FEB0S
ActWgt: 118
Systemi#: 8034022/INET2400
ACCOUNfE: S *rrrereer
REF:
Delivery Address Bar Code
STANDARD OVERNIGHT THU
Deliver By:
TRK¢ 7926 5386 0567 ‘ooi O9FEBOG
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32399 -FLuUs
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Shipping Label: Your shipment is complete

1. Use the 'Print' feature from your browser {o send this page to your laser or inkjet printer.

2. Fold the printed page along the horizontal line.

3. Place labei in shipping pouch and affix it to your shipment so that the barcode portion of the label can he read and scanned.

Warning: Use only the printed original label for shipping. Using a photocopy of this label for shipping purposes is fraudulent
and could result in additional billing charges, along with the cancellation of your FedEX account number.

Use of this system constitutes your agreement to the service conditions in the current FedEx Service Guide, available on fedex.com. FedEx will not
be responsible for any claim in excess of $100 per package, whether the result of loss, damage, delay, non-delivery, misdelivery, or misinformation,
unless you declare a higher value, pay an additional charge, document your actual loss and file a timely claim. Limitations found in the current FedEx
Service Guide apply. Your right to recover from FedEx for any loss, including intrinsic value of the package, loss of sales, income interest, profit,
attorney's fees, costs, and other forms of damage whether direct, incidental, consequential, or special is limited to the greater of $100 or the
authorized declared value. Recovery cannot exceed actual documented loss. Maximum for items of extraordinary value is $500, e.g. jewelry,
precious metals, negotiable instruments and other items listed in our Service Guide. Written claims must be filed within strict time limits, see current

FedEx Service Guide.

https://www.fedex.com/cgi-bin/ship_it/unity/8JcZq4EgZtOH{Tr7FdSs6CbQw1IfYZz9FiVt... 02/08/2006



